
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contracting Opportunities 
 
For information on how to contract with the city: 

• City’s website at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc  
• Mayor’s Office of Contracts at www.nyc.gov/moc 
• The City Record at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord 

Independent agencies should be contacted separately.  There are about twenty (20) 
independents, these are the largest: 

• Department of Education, Office of Purchasing Management, www.nycenet.edu/opm 
• MTA, NYC Transit Authority, www.mta.info/nyct/procure/index.html 
• Health and Hospitals Corporation, www.nyc.gov/hhc 
• New York City Housing Authority, www.nyc.gov/nycha 
• Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, www.panynj.gov 

BIDDING OPPORTUNITIES & OTHER RELATED VENDOR INFORMATION 

The following websites are Government Contracting / Purchasing activities at the City, State, and 
Federal levels.  All services are free of charge except for a few of the private sector offering 
programs. This list was prepared by the Department of Small Business Services.  For further 
questions, please call 311 and ask for NYC Business Solutions or visit www.nyc.gov/smallbiz. 

City | State | Federal | Utilities | Other 

NEW YORK CITY 

City Agencies 

New Vendor Page: www.nyc.gov/selltonyc 

Vendor Enrollment Application: www.nyc.gov/html/moc/html/bidderform.html 

List of Contract Announcements: www.nyc.gov/cityrecord 

M/WBE Program: www.nyc.gov/getcertified 

My NYC.gov Portal: www.nyc.gov 

NYC Dept of Design & Construction: www.nyc.gov/ddc 

NYC Wholesale Purchases (DCAS): www.nyc.gov/dcas 

DMSS-Requirement & Office of General Services Contracts: 
http://extranet.dcas.nycnet/nycprocurement/dmss/asp/RC_OGS_Page.asp 

Home Care Agencies: http://home.nyc.gov/html/hra/html/serv_homecare.html 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Independent Agencies 

FAQ about Procurement: www.mta.nyc.ny.us/bandt/procure/contgude.htm 

MTA Agencies- Procurement Opportunities: http://mta.info/nyct/procure/index.html 

MTA NYC Transit Procurement Home Page: http://mta.info/nyct/procure/index.html 

Metro-North Railroad Procurement System: 
http://as0.mta.nyc.ny.us/mnr/procurement/public/index.cfm  

NYC Housing Authority: www.nyc.gov/nycha 

The Port Authority of New York & New Jersey: www.panynj.gov 

HHC- Construction & Maintenance Services Contracting Opportunities: 
www.nyc.gov/html/hhc/html/contracting/contracting.shtml 

NYC Department of Education, Office of Purchasing Management: www.nycenet.edu/opm  

NYC School Construction Authority (SCA): www.nycsca.org  

SCA Mentor Program (for M/WBE and LBE certified firms): www.nycsca.org/html/mentor.html 

UTILITIES 

Con Edison (Vendor): www.coned.com/business/business.asp?subframe=vendor 

Keyspan Energy: www.keyspanenergy.com/corpinfo/purchasing/index_all_all.jsp 

Verizon Supplier Diversity: 
www22.verizon.com/about/community/supplier_diversity/sdindex.html 

NEW YORK STATE 

NYS Contract Reporter – Listings of Contracts: www.nyscr.com  

NYS OGS- Procurement Services Group: www.ogs.state.ny.us/purchase/default.asp 

State University Construction Fund: www.sucf.suny.edu  

The Dormitory Authority of the State of New York: www.dasny.org 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

FEDERAL 

Military 

Defense Logistic Agency Small Business: www.dla.mil/db  

Central Contractor Registrations: www.dlis.dla.mil/ccr 

Selling to Army Air Force Exchange Services Home Page: www.aafes.com/pa/selling/index.html 

Price History & Recently Awarded Contracts: www.commissaries.com/business/contracting.cfm  

Procurement Gateway: http://progate.daps.dla.mil/home/ 

Veterans Administration 

Veterans website/Northeast Veteran Owned Business Network: www.nvobn.org  

VetBiz Registry: www.vip.vetbiz.gov 

Civilian 

Central Contractor Registration (CCR): www.ccr.gov  

General Services Administration (GSA) 

US General Services Administration: www.gsa.gov 

Federal Procurement Data Center: www.fpdc.gov 

Small Business Administration (SBA) 

Small Business Administration: www.sba.gov 

FedBizOpps-Commerce Business Daily: http://cbd.cos.com/ 

Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Home Page: www.arnet.gov/far 

Request For Proposal Finder: www.rfp-finder.com 

SBA New York City & Search Bid-Search Archives: www.sba.gov/ny/ny 

USPS – Doing Business with us: www.usps.com/purchasing  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

BID SEARCH, PACKAGING, AND OTHER HELP 

Softshare Online Query System: www.softshare.com/isearch  

National Stock Search Number Search FedBizOpps: www.fedbizopps.gov  

EasySoft Corporation (Government Contractor Software): www.easysoftcorp.com  

Mil-Std-2073 Packaging Code Definer: www.milpac.com/ped-2073.htm   

North American Industry Classification System (NAICS):  www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html 

Government Executive Magazine: www.govexec.com 

Small Business (Legal Encyclopedia- NOLO): www.nolo.com 

 


